

forward.

A city of such more and future plans and intentions
designed the carrying out of its plan, put it off by 100 years,
the population of the city will grow tenfold in the next 100 years,
therefore, hundred and high rate of industrialization
will begin in it as an important industrial and cultural
center.

In the story of the works of this great city, there is
an interesting and peculiar of the human people, from the
beginning of the time of its creation until the end of
its course, and the type of its progress, country, and its world
and man and the second greatest industrial power
itself not in the course of the book refers to the great
should close.

In the course of construction at the end of the first
under the reign of Hitler all major resources were turned to the
development of the Soviet State, all savings were made,
including the lighting of the large cameras, industry, and
should be being undertaken, the best with art, science, and
phot. to the end, became works. This book is an attempt
at presenting a picture of the people who work in the
various working class, of small men and figures and
from the book 4500 titles for 1960 put out by the central
agency of book and printing, women, and figures taken
from the title of the 2nd edition of the 4500 publications
from the still unpublished titles for 1960's book
for 1962 book to be published in January 1962.
This book is not however, an account of
of the Soviet Union. It is a look into the lives of
work-a-day average Russians.

About the author.

The Henry Gollings born in Oct 1903 in New Orleans by
the son of a poor American laborer whose early
years left a deep and strong stamp of his
thought on by regular. Entomologist 45 years ago
as it was stated of independence was attempted
by Captain Gollings to Japan the Philippines
and the coast of old India in the Pacific
country after staying out this 2 years in 1950
he abandoned his family to seek a new life in the
USA full of optimism and hope he stood on the
coast in the fall of 1957 owing to an illness
course through after however, two years and
lot of growing up he decided to return to the USA in 1960
this book is not a story about socialism in any way
~~but~~ it is a book about the people
of the Soviet Union, however, that not too many people
at least Americans have had the opportunity to know
a often terrible and sometimes horrifying world
but a world where outward appearance is very like
our own, if not good.

Commission Exhibit 94

— Exhibit 94, for Identification.

116

COMMISSION EXHIBIT

94

116

- 1-2 description of Radio factory
3-4 city, gate and conditions
5-6- description of P.V. shop
7-8-9. background of shops
10-11 Industrial workers
12. members of "collective"
13-15 Demonstration on meetings.
15-16 factory make up and people
17-18-19. Report of city of Moscow
20. Soviet prints & "Soviet"
21-22 passport
23. collective farms and school
24. vocational
25. student quarter and Unit.
26. population fig. and typewriters
27. figs. for books for books
28. new graphics
29. films
30. 18 films + 1 T.V. (⁶⁰⁰⁰ ⁴⁰⁰⁰)
31. T.V. + Radio (⁴⁰⁰⁰ ⁴⁰⁰⁰)
32. Radio
33. opera and music
34. P.C.U.
35. I.L Propaganda
36. cultural committee + radio.
37-39 corruption in U.S.A.
40. Electron magazine "Soviet"
41. Electron
42. the area
43. a word
44. large
45. bestak + ann T
stolen in USA

(now ready
complaint.)

116

COMMISSION EXHIBIT

1194

Part.

The basis of American workers is general, free and fair, and, of the "leftists". The smaller unit of authority in any given factory is plant, or enterprise. The national and shop cells form a highly organized and well supported political organization. These shop committees are in turn governed by the shop and section party which are selected by the factory or plant party committee. The production director or president of the plant, but in reality enterprise, is the controlling organ of all activities of any industrial nation. The party secretary, responsible for political education of the workers, the discipline of members, of communist party working at the plant and the general conduct and appearance of all members.

The most radio and television plant is known throughout the union as the major producer of electronic parts and sets. In the first enterprise created in the early 50's the party meeting was in a room in his only room. There was a large factory of mine to the point he controlled the activities of the community and members here and others engaged in activities of the other good people employed at the major enterprise in which the capital of the first working "Sputnik" television.

The factory, now for the 1950's long and powerful radio and television television picture tubes and a range of electronic and audio equipment are produced complete in the plant. At this point what would be the world's first and nation-wide photographic television sets which were shown as new products there of course were included. However, the moment of cameras at the first exhibition in New York in April after the debut... the plant was suddenly stripped back to nothing and the radio, television, picture tubes were destroyed. Only the left television plant.

I worked for the Sputnik plant, a division of the radio and television plant, in the same building. The plant was located in the same building as the radio and television plant.

To the right of the radio and television plant there employed 5,000 full time in 800 part time workers 80% were communists.

OII
S

16

COMMISSION EXHIBIT

2. The factory employs 2000 workers in three of its main shops mostly the work is filled with women both in long rows on either side of which sit the long lines of leading women.

500 people during the day shift are employed on the large stamping and pressing machines but what metal is turned into metal frames and cabinet for television and radios.

Another 600 people are employed in an ageing drilling for the cutting and finishing of rough wood into fine polished furniture. A lumber process mostly done by hand, the cutting turning all the process right up to hand finishing are carried out here at the same plant. The plant also has its own stamp making plant employing 150 people at or assisting at 80 stamping machines lathes and binders. The work in this shop is almost always as metal work against metal and steel seems hard through from impact at the rate of one ton a minute. The floor is covered with oil such to train the heat of metal being worked so off the floor and nothing. Here the workers have no blood as the floor and arms to do constantly. The foreman here says he has been given of "Joker money" half and as strong as an ox to nail driving but he gets the work out. The plant has its electric shop where there who have finished long courses in electric work over quantities television tubes, tungsten lamps of all sorts the glass ends tables are fitted high here. Electric guitars are not to reliable here, mostly due to the poor quality of wires which are burning out under the impact of 100-200 and 220 V. low voltage. in the US 110 V.

The plastics department is next, here 47 women and three physically disabled persons are the job hot liquid plastic flowing into a store of cold water taking out their quota of plastic bubbles an insulating tube hard and as forth. These workers suffer the worst condition of work in the plant, in a third model factory for the Soviet Union due to bad fumes and the hardness of the material, these workers are awarded 30 days vacation a year, the minimum for workers.

COMMISSION EXHIBIT

3 M's
 automation is now employed at a fairly large number of factories, especially ~~the~~ was industry should get automation use that would be still small at this plant at time one worker is employed in the after each batch of turning out finished automobile frame after one worker must take his task of assembling engine of metal, plastic and running over on first building little, this is only as small relatively low pressure stamping, no miles what this says.

The lack of unemployment in the Soviet Union may be explained by one of 2 things; lack of automation and a democratic way of life workers in any given factory these people are organized will its time of pay work which flow in and out of any factory. Also the number of direct former is not equal to the ratio of workers in most case 1-10 in other place 1-5 depending on the importance of the work.

These people are also backed by a small army of engineers, foremen and supply checkers and the quantity control work. These people numbers (without foremen) August, 1950 people, total working force 5000 - 1-50 without foremen.

will be able step into the line of the workers but yet to know the people. The largest shop employs 600 people. 85% women and girls, female make up 60% of the work force at this plant.

The girls work and comes the nicely to the from attacking, transition table and no tools. They each have quotas depending upon the kind of work they are engaged in. One girl may solder 5 transistors in four minutes while the next girl solder 15-wire leads for 13 minutes etc., an article here very but slightly will average, say at \$3.00 ~~per~~ ~~hour~~ without deduction deductions instead of who general top 250 miles for busses and men and girls are of deduction for gross or carless work 100 reprecent every one to make but they have the best transportation items of that, monthly wages of 15-00-18 during the summer on the average sells right rising from winter. This has been rising to a point in when they place policies like the O.T. the support. This boy works for a 38 hour week, 600 miles of working deduction. full day or other we finding table, in a classroom to write two itself all along the line there a lot of equipment with other parts turned after enough testing is done. After doing the work set of this it is taken out from the oven and back to the wire, open type is caused the same problem because there is a heat loss, people who are around it becomes a danger by not in touch of

The coming out of the third year of the current 7-year plan, now the timbers are carried around the country to go back down the river where it is completed the process. It is made from the central railway during the year from Chakchung way, and that completed the last part of the road of the first section the timber comes from a very bad early place, with the length of one mile, in the middle and occasional long prairie which the timber grows for partly seasonal reasons and the road makes his way.

As we go out we see carts of the finished product with the will be soon made in Pekhuanji stage.

One of the most interesting things in observing man's life and conditions, is the personal relationship to each other. In a town of a mixed nationality sprung from the 30 countries that in Soviet society the fundamental "mos" is the "Collective" or intercooperation. This grows with the idea of action unity before and former in the world in which the human works like all others had no real aim since is dependent upon the will to the "Collective".

On the stage were a worker, the agricultural shop, of the Minusinsk coal and timber factory, there were 50 workers, among them, party shop secretary, who is a communist worker engaged taking care of the shop by the factory. It is the "The main man", assigned by the shop proletarian and who is engaged by the director of the factory, and answers for him.

The boy given recently shop - a young graduate in the party shop secretary, his background is that after winning his status and with the help of the masses he and a woman his good friend of the shop. Since he was the shopman does not stand in front of the mass, caused to care more to youth and old age as in the working society moreover, as the mass, but also a child nearly that is his job. His job is to keep up the shop, develop its production, and help the education of the youth. He is old enough to be called experienced, but still very young.

9-1
red and white signs and slogan hanging on houses.

Kibzyn had the title "dear comrade" followed by "dear communist". This movement was aimed under Hitler's a Nazi regime, in order to get the most out of the German patriotic workers and Soviet children at an early age. Indeed Kibzyn is an able mechanic and metal worker and for his work he travels 130-150 miles - with main objective this dog party sailing together with the action party chief usually visits workers for the little work weeks of communists, these groups are not necessarily communist members although it helps in its own way party members help in one form of life in the USSR.

During meeting of the "Collective" all as members as well as dog training.

Take for instance during one month the following activity and activities are revealed: 1) prof union which forces to work of the youth union in gathering into groups and places or vocational schools (pp 24); political information (every Tuesday on the local door); young communist meetings (on the 6 and 21 of every month); production committee made up of workers, business men, of improving work; Communist Party meeting (2 in month held by the district committee etc.); the school of communist ideas meeting (organized every Wednesday), and last meeting (one month now completed) a total of 15 meeting - most of which are compulsory for a communist party member and is compulsory for all others, this meeting is always held after work is done so hence doesn't take much time or working time, absences is by no means allowed. After long years of hard drudgery experience under the Hitler regime, the workers will work with the same impulsion of the party men and now certainly the factory, society, country by trying to strip out of the way as quickly as possible attention to what is being said.

A strong sign like in the picture of the road party non denouncing a person can cause to a group of usually about twelve working men who through some strong words have been induced to stop. tends to stop all types of hard faced communists with strong signs bearing for any communistic catch of matter turned on the part of any workers, a red light to you - not me to it, but the Communists are philosophical, "now sit, sit, sit, sit, sit", activity, but the communists, communists attend at factory & meeting and the only way to bring up above demonstration

which is not to do any individual action, the very best done, at above we see several in the "factory", 500 will be present, one of for instance guard, the well organized party men make off the scene of the hand in of workers applied to arms in a certain place at a given time, at least, hours and so forth. to the direction of the individual.

P
On a good average day of the week working class I find we get in the size of one of the 55 gallon and 50 pound bags in the apparently dry part of the mine and place this bag in there in the middle of the great mass of the coal produced most of the best known collieries of the world.
The shop itself is located in a two story building with no particular notable mark on its red brick face. On

the shop, all the workers have arrived and at the end of a bell sounded by the big clock who is a worker where he is it is to see to it that the miners do not dig out for too many samples the lot of coal expected for a day's work of both operators where machines are located on the first floor and being given out to the front of the mine and ground by the broken coal yard and the former broken coal yards where visitors relatively and still expect them since each worker has with him a small hammer, pick and knowledge work in your vicinity easily. It is called pay level, the coal being numbered 1, 2, 3, and 4 highest level number for best and 1 lowest number appropriate of public for work level this is a number from 70-80 for these 50 cubic feet for fine coal rubble and for workers about the first and of pay very slightly these workers receive a bonus of 25 cents per cubic foot for breaking the coal to 60 cubic including reductions for type 100 fine pay of a worker is 90 rubles. Except in addition for the quality rock bonuses are also granted corresponding to it more or less definite pay scale, a worker only entitled to be treated for a double pay level if my hand only shift is a barrier to single pay. The former coal shop had all their about 100 rubles basic pay but much higher bonuses awarded to the best done by the factory committee for good production standards.

Our shop head Stephen Tarnowski is 11 years old a strong open faced and well built metal worker who although he hasn't got a high education which is now giving education for a following previous fifteen years sought to please his employer with special care and taught the help of the leaders of the factory. Our former shop head was an important segment of the large department 5000 pieces. Stephen has an all round both head and body for a great deal of use in the type and of his trade which he is giving working as regards the mining top, especially so as market full his children expect and to it may be applied that man can earn it money and all their other human contingent, perhaps that can be applied

0116

long to find that in older 18 years he worked as a general laborer after working for 5 or 6 years and since marriage has as an establishment to a company desired goal is reached that is an opposition to himself, that marriage does not allow him to attend parties and social events in life. Played is responsible to the family around and friends for the filling of quota of production quantity. His present work is 35 hours old has a wife and 10 children. Household duty not to long as his work and of his two eggs fed without chicken or ground turkey meat - many breads, fruits, beans and flour of the small stores bakers and bakers, a husband not fed by his wife. His wife's nervous system is affected destroying his ability his job begins working on the principle going as quickly and efficiently as possible his assistant 20. Johnson Tyrook is much younger, the same young man, single, no longer bachelor, now wife, he works at the plant through a night school teacher and a host of simple chores which he reluctantly uses in the presence of superiors. The shop's manager is composed of a so called "black wharf" whose picture hangs on wall near the other workers. He is known to include them, usually of the same generation class of workers, their appearance of simple and peaceful and short workers are men of the older aged group, 40 to 60, old slaves members of the community party, the community board and most of the responsibility by the white light of the "wharf".

The remaining 41 workers are divided about half and 28-32 year olds, new male workers, trying to fulfill their obligation, two year at a factory, 14 days off, and one to full obligation, studied at the local University, 75 one of the specifically industry, and older workers who have been working at the plant for 4-5 years and occupy the middle numbers, work, age 35, others mostly aged about 24-30 and from the main by before at the factory, ~~about~~ 20% have family apartments, the few men who have families belonging to relatives, and rooms let to rent by holder of these as three-room apartment, after four as high as \$2000 a month although rent in the small dormitory room by the day with, and 3, 15 month room with kitchen and bath cost only about 25 dollars a month of having about 1000 square feet each. They people count themselves land to never find a place with a 3 or 4 room, even rented also in the most common form of association with either after 1 under light, all out of proportion with respect to rent at the same time as will be called a month from letting in connection with business will be heavily taxed in a former case, and a little with the country, such association is forbidden and it is generally prohibited under legislation to this economic aspect to use for the purpose of up to a month, the above are the most common conditions.

most workers in which come from peasant stock, while
represented the city at the end of the period, like now
present. They are uneducated and might best be described
and characterized by the lack of "the collective" or rather individualism
is often taught upon more than given at work, is the most
reflective side of the complex working of the community party
of the USSR. It is the reflection of ideas and organized political
beliefs now becoming the action of every individual and
group. Growing upon society a course, so strong, so dignified,
that any slight deviation is interpreted as revolution.
Deviation in the expressed course of action over the years
has become the most comprehensive educational and moral
training guild in the history of the world.

Concerning the work and workings of the "factory"
one must first note who control who back the "factory",
the owners. To this is added one, all plant and factories
in the Soviet Union have freely committed land by one
group of a single party, which before partition with
United Kingdom of members of the communist party.
and who, working in conjunction with the director
of the factory, make right all factors relating to the
work, allocations, and production of any given hour.
It must be noted, especially the party can
occupy a position openly against the government
head of any factory, factories, to the full advantage
and be liable to the fact the communists hold
the leading positions in this. That the party can
hold considerable work among others the activities
of the workers they are more than no suggestion
the party men as this turned down by the Director
of our factory, that would be presented to him.
The party men designate who shall be also ad interim
party secretary a, not well covered by employed
communist, that communist usually control any
kind of "police" they are responsible for carrying
out of directives pertaining to meetings, election, and
party activities in their local cells.
These meeting "gatherings" are also conducted
held at the same hours after working hours all
members of meeting, of a strict politico-ideological
and moral uniformity. That on a average monthly we
held a walk out of these you have, young communists
party common. meeting "political information" and the
school of communists, who are held every week and all
completing to all workers, also monthly meeting
conducts "propaganda meeting" General Information
"shop committee" a "sport meeting" none of these are
long hours. The number of meeting held a month
only 20, the 50% of these are political or by political
meeting and organized from 10 minutes to two hours
small enough of political information held every hour.

is to march. an amazing thing in watching their political parties is that this is taken over by the leaders a most phenomenal attitude; one injurious to contact with friends or enemies. After long years of dark fires, brighter no workers allow themselves to be trapped and called out for investigations by the very greatest and most foul party members and leaders of the communists and this is mostly done in political meetings, so that they intelligent reading, as these things do, is hard to do, carious related documents and such material here the effect by the power of Lenin, founder of the Leninist Party, the Party of the working class, places along an underground railroad man by the name of Trotsky, among them most remarkable figure, his unrivaled force and tenacity type gives one the impression that at any moment he would tell a new story of many acts, but here does behind this man stands 15 years of party life, his high point relatively speaking for him is witness to his efficiency, and the last 15 years of his career notes in front of both the great information, and from the lack of enthusiasm of comrades who have still to have no worries about an audience or about causing getting up and going, every meeting or demonstration.

In the same way marching and other "demonstrations" are arranged as well as meetings, according to his suggestion. I remember when I was in Moscow in 1927 & you could see in front of the supposed cultural center, the great hall where that would soon place and which almost all people on the street for propaganda purposes. The entire area surrounding the crowd of people, then learned in good determining the flow of traffic as would be expected) for 3 months, until night on March 26, to clearly suggest foreign lands, you know had to be released, under a banner in the form had been arranged, and taken through the "center" returning crowd, after which the police disappeared, allowing participants to continue.

At its main road party, daily demonstration (this are done in days), may day and revolution day, are arranged in the following manner, directions are passed down to the communist party, but until they are received. The first step and will "directive" here will be implemented by the communists' districts Association, distribution as follows to the demonstrators and to arrive, at the time for the day, the day will be given to the march, so that the congress and plantation may be the route, etc., etc., etc., is stored, with sufficient funds enough, the size of the firm, is distributed and another found to be used, so that it is much in most days, all roads are made dry, into a rough road, then, through the prepared out. This, as well as indicates attention

116
 In the about minute - a 90% learned of the entire population
 changes & like things nothing. Through the streets they go
 prominently you hear in to the black idea of workers by the
 police is violent, at times brutal, injuries, military, however
 who answers day to day to be engaged to close investigation both
 on, a thing to be advised in my police state.

The voting, nomination is every candidate who wants for the
 candidates for one party, one party, system, in the Soviet Union,
 before that, regular, big city elections, a candidate called at
 the instance of each and all, is given in the city he originates
 regarding the number of signatures, who is voting age throughout the
 USSR as inflation, etc., etc., by place of work he increases
 about the height, there about, about which and how to vote,
 he can't plan, as of the various although, he is
 forbidden to try to be here for me or the other, and needs to
 participate, but the first time will be on the voting system
 located at the post office, he must sign before voting his
 secret ballot. At the voting post office, signing the signature
 a person will receive a voting right with the name of
 all candidate for different post, the very ballot, plus
 left to his choice, which only need be located back
 of work in my name be written, names written in the
 ballot are called short names, so elected to the
 post of office in this manner, it may however, mean
 that this person will be a candidate for a chosen post
 sometime in the future election, all candidates
 approved by the central committee of the Congress
 although, of course, does not necessarily had to be a
 communist party member, do may be non-party although,
 the system is no good, but as far as possible
 to try, single at all with out being approved by the
 the party, at the second, third, fourth, fifth, sixth, seventh
 received the out of a population of 2.77 million
 and one half million persons are members of
 the communist party, but is the members of the
 total population actually engaged in production,
 not counting children and pensioners, etc.

As it comes to get to know the workers how
 they think and say... I have heard a will take
 example from the lower and middle and upper
 groups, many will do, come.

Maria Ivanovna born in what is now
 Soviet Siberian Republic, territory, she is 20 years
 old mother of 6, middle a mouth without distinction to
 as normal - and as a young girl, went to work, his
 an small town and went to work, the majority of the others
 he is on the job, in fact, as a result of the fact
 to work at a post, good man, been to another

22

university, right across the street from his home in
Russia, he went to labor during the night, and after he was
done he left where his family took him during the night to
work still further, later on, as an all out attempt at a business
by the people on which his mother was killed.
After finishing his schooling at the age of 19 he became
Russian boy. He was drafted into the army, served in
Hungary, after the battle he traveled back from a gig
train, when asked who started the war he said "we",
"American Imperialist" and "Tzars", when asked who he talked
to say "he didn't talk anyone" when asked who committed
during the revolution he says "the government" and when he
asked if that revolution he says it was a glorious victory
by our forces" but when asked to tell a story about how
all Russian "nearly armed with the complete guns are
walking down the streets under the name upon a group of
young Hungarian citizens, one of them was aged 16
years old and the look of us so beat up though the men
of whom we, one of the young people can't remember
and packed for a battle just then a Hungarian "people
soldier" comes around the corner this he quickly added
dressed like a soldier like the police adopted just as
one of the young people come up behind him and hit
him on the head, when he passed this man one of
the gang dead and the police run away "offering
a resolution of fury and vengeance I think".

6 picture of a different sort in the country
which numbered so small his own society
at this time as he thought, from during the last
twelve months for the year he has been there aged
44 he largely will teach for hours freely without
payment other closed his school 115 people a week
teach fairly well over a thousand in number, and although he
is now more often with visitors who have business
and talk a very good arrangement for the former and
he pays 15 dollars a month rent for a middle school
education had finished a metal workers course
at the night school facility of the university in 1858
He has been working at this place for 6 years.
a skilled worker who is now respected and is a
member of the shop production committee non-com
He believes in the progress of the party as he found it
when he came. His hobby is fishing on the banks of the little
brook near his home during the summer days among the
rocks 20 minutes on a trout coming to work the next
evening except of his otherwise simple and peaceful life.
Now he has many personal belongings, not many but of
less importance to that is the most important thing in life.

people have been shown. To be all considered
 first to get some suitable higher on the mountain,
 such as passing the ownership of a building to get
 them right. In getting up something there is always
 time with a great deal of work and preparation, and
 for the family one's mind of this other measure will be
 it is a big enough a moment and opportunity always
 with the family, gives of opportunity for the family, family
 and room in other buildings located up hill and which
 are ready to be let, the house is as good as a
 happy home, or ways it is agreed even though there
 may not be large, if the right kind of people can be had
 for the rent, the price is \$3,000 per month, and
 is quieted as one who a wife, a child and
 a commercial for every day he is alone or several
 will look out quietly. This, for now, appears
 shall have all under very good and comfortable roof
 to his long years as a habitation or residence with his wife
 during the long years. To all to be taken with the man
 in the first flight required no furnish with his wife
 when the summer arrived, living here for 8 months and
 after this got too hot for him as it did for most of the
 community population who live up at government outposts
 to get into the top pine forest with his wife we
 said with the family quiet life, or as well known
 other people held most of the history of California
 during the entire 4 years of occupation by the government
 under and other people in returning on one day after
 taking apart the car at short distance from his
 place and showed me the car mounted much taller as
 when taking along with him no gun or ammunition
 one feels a little easier along the back. This is
 a family in mind, it says, next to the exterior
 not small from that family was as black as death
 day and night, night and day, the noise of the
 barking dogs nearly stopped rising over the small
 skeleton of the city of minne, 10,20 says to be gone
 during the winter, but only three major buildings still
 standing, the telephone house, government house and church
 the building, all except the church, which is now closed
 and left in use.

The reconstruction of minne is an interesting
 story reflecting the courage of its builders, with a total
 against force can be brought into play under
 rigid control and organization. The success of the minne
 "engineering" in the time to kept it so safe is the result
 of the reconstruction of minne and other cities. If the
 reconstruction is still in port, going on the 10 days

8

and structure of the city already. Next as side of the middle
of the capital of the greater basin lies in the valley of the
Yangtze. It is a great basin containing the Yangtze and its
tributaries, the mouth of which is about 120 miles from the sea,
with its upper course as it flows down through the basin
taking a long circuitous route through the mountains.
The basin is filled with great plains and the basin being the
industrial basin, contains many large cities, among them
the cities building here in the Yangtze plain contain
large numbers of men. The most important of these is the
city of Nanking, the only seat of government, situated
at the head of the river and containing a great number of
the city, built over a stone bridge off the main stream.
The city is built all by Chinese people the design and
style of this group is very reflective of the life of
the city from north to south of this group as in many
parts of the city are small - the first two miles the
center district of the city, with much and the great
offices the hotel was built in 1858 on the second day of
September who was granted the first floor only, one and
a half stories high situated at the time when he paid
an annual rent to the capital of the Chinese
Hotel was built in three months, a record for
so large hotel ever built. I think now has got the name
a modern well served and built hotel but cheap
it serves many tourists traveling from Germany and
Poland through France to America. — 1 P.M.
The post office handles all mail coming in and
out of the city with 25000 letters daily at the
rate of 10c each.

settles in the brick style.
Neff down the grapes and a clothing store, followed by
the Central movie house. The first goes in with eating too
people in one small unventilated hall, next to it is a
a shop store across from it the central hotel, also
the main Drug store and a large grocery store
and a Garrison (Russian front) the Central affair
partly store, but number of internal affairs
where there is no longer military power among
of other people militia. So follows the 3rd building
to Internal Affairs ground the corner on the right
the KGB Commissar for Internal Security (double general
secret police,) across from this is the four crowded
(prostitute house also) across from this is the sun men
crowd around one of his in the city added for two
makes a person can buy fried beans, or plates of chicken
with potatoes and fried cabbage instead of just the
"potato" bread and ground meat patties, this mixed
with more meat and rice (bread and beans) taste
good ground beef patties are mixed with potatoes
and cabbage and sometimes mushrooms. also baby
are always served in workers dining-rooms and
stand up after dinner at night), at and this meat
soft coffee, in summer and fast quiche, salad
and tomatoes can also be bought. 72

11

down from his car "Springfield" as he had
when used for 13 years now has an upright front
for a copper sheet roll of sufficient width or flat
break for 20 feet and the plate break being so short
as long as the wire is there for cheaper and more in
demand also black break running front to rear
approximately long 225 ft. and front to rear
approx. 10 ft. wide, having a shop in the neighborhood
where he is - has a department of small refrigerators
although owning to its climate short of cost
4 times as much as our lot as for fridges and can
pay 60 copperp. short of cost is much in demand
and humans have a vicious sweet tooth.
Here there is always a crowd
spilling down the steps to the only Department store
in town the "Villa", which means "the municipal
store" here one may buy any article in store
specialized store at 15% on the list for refrigerator,
vacuum cleaners, and electric cars, none of which can
be bought anywhere, outright, the waiting list
for refrigerators ^{now} three months, also for vacuum
cleaners, for cars the waiting list is approximately
from 6 months to a year depending upon which
of the other engine makers are making a demand
for parts. The "Mitsubishi" which cost 3500. mille
is general take the least as the waiting list is about
a year for that, however the "Victory" and "Volvo" are still
cheap and as soon as one is applied for after only a 6 or 7 month
wait can be bought and as long as order held. These
style are not very expensive the "Mitsubishi" costs less
but on wheels, while the Volvo looks like a 1928 Studebaker
which by the way is what it is modeled after concerning
size, ^{now}
you can buy motorcycle and television etc car, however he bought
one on the spot for ready cash a good high powered motorcycle
with front wheel 350 mille and this quality is apt to be better
than the more complete automobile, television cost around
from 80 mille to 150 mille by 6 in by 8 in screen to 350 mille
for a full made television of 22 inches screen. Other models
high table model, 200 or 190 and 175 mille are less than
these smaller things material can be bought for above
a double travel bus for 10 mille as a little model they build
cost for 250 mille. and for 150 mille or less if not found
less than 75 mille that are few hours in short day
usually cost 90 mille.

920.

and before he comes to take charge all and of the other cities along the project, as well as the Government has stand up against these caps and located variously throughout from one another. The original intention is to build them in kind, brick plants, except for some date at the time of first when they will not build at opposite ends of the project, for instance, as is now known, although it would be considered more economical. The reason is that the centralized places for all the city in the Soviet Union are directly from which, on one circumference is a big appropriate town, and now in the USSR, one town for a million inhabitants and so on, so that the logical sequence is that in building the streets do it in the single, and they are required and create factories and industrial structures as much as the state can possibly build the houses an administrative offices for the training and instruction of the amateur groups who perform here generally and a small house shall, that are not as one might have offices of my kind and they do not exist as we have them, and which is a condition for higher, says or better working conditions and allows, of course, suggesting may be very long working but these all are built through the local executive authority committee and are placed along on shelves as is made the committee an average group already, at least, has a basic temple which figures atop the steps of a large hall, which is built above all around. However, a close look reveals not added your gods here, from left to right, a man's temple with arms, a building holding a woman a sportsman in both arms and a man carrying statue of a man in a small boat, and finally a brief case, either a hammer or a gun, which is apparently.

The rest of the project for 100 university cities is included with the same former square replaced 5 stories apartment house, it may be said that at 100, next time 60% of all living in apartments in 20 years 70% of the living quarters will be in these very stories houses. The building area agreed is in full carry, although at the 2nd congress, building amounted total as many building projects were stated in 1900, 1901 that from you for the funds of the congress only agreed budget project will be followed to be begun in order to give a chance to the completion of city already started, there not so only also, for the demand for new materials and

216

preferential ports for exports. The supply and marketing
bureaucracy called a halt to the construction plan of the
present five year plan. This will mean economy in operation
of which there is a dire need.
Most factory workers do not consider themselves
for an apartment loan if the cost of the building
is 4 years. This estimate are based on experience.

At the 22nd party congress Khrushchev said he
plans by next spring for all practical purposes to
only export since all orders from abroad in view of the
fact exports revealed that in 1960 300,000 people
in the Soviet Union went abroad this of a year
over estimate including engineers and technicians
sent abroad which make up 20% of the total
all others are delegations of intellectual students
and scientific works the 250,000 tourist "delegates"
wants to go abroad are compelled either from
experience, the main requirement is; is he loyal
and politically可靠 ("reliable"), any worker at our plant
could apply for a tourist trip under the smallest
number rules applying to delegations for 100 rubles
he can go to China for two weeks from which
or for 80 rubles up to Czechoslovakia for more
if he wants the registration he can arrange to
England, the ticket for that he must be asked
by the counter-branch of the tourist account for the needs
of delegations money, this regulation is not allowing
the USSR to meet least behind close relatives, probably
a wife and children, or mother and father, this
last is actually the most important, the Russians
know that a person will not necessarily leave
a delegation or group of tourist to see anyone
if he knows he'll never see his family again
not alone anyway. Individual tourist who go abroad
when and where they want to, because of this many diseases
are unknown in the Soviet Union. Persons abroad
are issued only after a 6 month investigation initiated
by the K.G.B..

Even trips to many cities of the Soviet Union or probably even to other soviet would like to travel there by air relative all cities and during its tour to the Soviet border falls in to this category. But on the right road Siberia main airport home city is the trans-Siberian Siberia comes with was including all cities along the southern border of the USSR from Irkutsk to India and further without a pass, all way, trucks and other private vehicles are stopped at various checkpoints to these areas. Train and plane and bus terminals are not allowed to sell tickets to these places without being shown a passport or being shown a valid passport whose owners address is in the frontier city, persons allowed living in these cities may travel freely to and from them, however, they may not bring either in with out parcels, passes are given only by the local KGB offices directly and not must apply directly to it.

It may be explained that in the Eastern European system all citizens upon reaching the age of 16 years are given a "green passport" of identification papers. On the first page is a photo and personal information, on the following 4 pages are places for the registering of address, this including rented rooms, on the next four pages are places for noting a particular sample of the document by the user, a green passport page blank. The next two pages are for registering the place of work, the 1st next page is for marriage, divorce and death stamp, stamp is. This passport "as long as a man lives" is every time checked - lost passport can be replaced after a short investigation for 10 rubles. All citizens regardless of nationality. It required to carry these papers all time, also in a suitcase, but naturally this are 65 in the Soviet Union as well as market on the passport for customer a witness, a witness a sign as "mark". That is an immigrant is marked in the place in a card, as in the case of the many argentineans who live in the USSR. also on the page

0116

16
COMMISSION EXHIBIT
594

22

works for a living: droves, usually of a criminal nature
among roads have a short history, and many printed
such as, Carlos Vintter, born Buenos Aires, 1938,
resides Buenos Aires till 1955 occupied was studies
immigrated to U.S.A. 1956. This is enough to mind
any old who reads it that reads along with my other
of his fellow immigrants will be given the proper
attention and attention, so that he never gets to
forget from his registered address, or the high
at his work. But obtained Domingos in the U.S.A.,
a few French, Spanish, and Eastern European are treated
with more respect than the remains treat each other
particularly in the matter of being treated as another
any immigrant, no matter how immigrant he
may have been in his native country, he will be
as wary about as concerning getting the agricultural
being assigned to work on his farm, known
contingent this is part of the nation wide projects
agricultural housing areas as to the high cost of
life in the U.S.A.

23

12 miles outside of Monroe is a large
collection farm for foreign tourist although
to see a genuine large collection farm, as it
is almost every immigrant being to more possible
including automobile dealers, dealers, car and
floss dealers. The collection farms at this place
along with their waterfront at the same number
place gives birth to long and less an additional
apartment house with food and clothing store built
right into the living floors.

24. The island of Monroe also includes a
and
is largely a resort town with the monroe to land
highway for 20 miles until you come to Monroe
also by taking direction, and on in five miles find
a real collection farm, a village of the small that are
and always were there, even throughout the period when
and although not 5 miles from the ocean at
located just above the ocean, and its planning and
construction and the only collection in that done
with a wooden. There are over 5,000 collection
farms in the island is more of that type as well
as 7,000 that farms run by the government.
collection banks among 5,5 million people or 31.4%
of the total population.

5534

23

True, the collective farmer may own chickens or pig or even a cow, as well as his own piece of land, usually 1/4 of an acre, but the distribution and organization just work in reverse and does affect the "advantage". Nowadays, although still without electricity "collective farms" have their first main program as - especially in every home. This is part of the propaganda system) instigated by Khrushchev to bring the cultural level of countrymen collective farms up to the level of the city dwellers.

School attendance for the children of collective farmers is compulsory, as it is for all children up to the age of maturity, that is up to the age when they receive passport. Public schools are in general poor though 3 story affair will not particular dilute the teacher's salary from the student according to story, ability school at 7 years he is taught to keep his place in school because which all students must wear, in next appeared, is taught to stand rigidly attention when among adult visitors the room is asked to stand aside a question. His studies, partially foreign languages, are apt to be broken and here complete this. The American counterpart, science is also emphasized, as well as patriotism and Soviet History. In Soviet Russia his studies of applied sciences is available for him at an early age, and young Soviet students are apt to appear rather bookish than amorous.

Since Soviet women work for a living in the USSR (will be utilized hereunder) they usually leave their 1/4 non-rental non-children in the care of the local children's garden. These are highly organized, government subsidies are given for children, free hospital and medical services. Thus, children is checked periodically by doctors, children are measured and bathed with oil for 30 rubles a month. Young children are given pre-school education preparation by trained the day school teachers who receive it with a month in pay. A director of such a school may receive 140 rubles about 200000 rubles after the 1952 increase for myself 760 October 1952 following exchange between the American government,

34

and the Soviet government. Vassili Kryazhev pointed out that President Castro, to come to the Soviet Union and become a director of one of the "children's centers" here, he said in a speech at the Kremlin in July 1960, he didn't know how to run his country. Public are customers for young and old men, established principle in the USSR should be returning visitors and tourists all over the world. He asked Congress for the right even of the local Union of young workers to get a reduction for one off their passes should apply to the fast food for a "Petrovka" or ticket reservation after showing that the health right to his free meals, vacation (30 days for person engaged in dangerous occupation or mining) be very big the Petrovka from March to the Black sea, Yalta resort area for research, cost 20 to 30 rubles, depending on class of service from availability of a place of the Trade Unions (a worker pays 15% of his pay coming as dues a month) he may only have to pay 50% of the total cost if it is not a Trade Union building some of best of Republican institutions. Services at that place's included three good hotel, mafios - day care, attention of doctors and nurses, equity and visiting facilities, private doctors and specialists ~~with~~ and all necessities.

Most notable peach groves are located along
streams where stone banks form, in the
east of marsh, the sweetest, juiciest and most
succulent fruit can be had
for as little as 25-cents for two weeks.
Other fruit banks include Sycamore and Black

other local sports include shooting at various
located 100 miles east-west of marsh and
shores of 20 miles long lake Atitlán deep in the
pine forest of Veracruz where hunting and
fishing are as good as in the usual American
valleys and 2500 ft. above sea level works there
mention it up. The country is mountainous
and rugged, especially in summer but that
is not a obstacle to the like games in autumn.
Recent works aiming to improve of this and other
and finish; now it is possible to escape the rigor and heat
of this country as well for a while, anyway.

25

25
23456

The capital of Yugoslavia has no institutions of higher learning, including a university and polytechnics, situated throughout the country. There are about 100,000 students who are engaged in teaching, and they are trained especially for the natural sciences. The city has many secondary school colleges vocational and technical schools. The main ~~theoretical~~ ^{theoretical} school which teaches subjects for 5 years course of vocational and political subjects. Located in Belgrade are located also other secondary institutions, universities, and technical schools. Most often these courses are held in rooms, and many have to rent rooms in the city. All rooms 14-15 feet long 5-6 students will find enough room to allow small beds to be placed around the walls. A table and chairs in the middle there is not room enough for coats or clothing in bags in mid-walls under beds. Here, except during the three-month summer vacation, students live and study for 5 years. In the common rooms with others, we also located at the rate of 6000 rooms to 8 students living quarters, for cooking, the 1000 students of them, as well as the entire dormitory type beds occupied the students. The results of budget for 1950-1951 are 239,000,000.00. 1,816,000,000.00 which all students are subject educational institution receive from "state funds" as grants of money. The rate of 80 rubles a month regardless of class, matriculation, for apartment to outstanding students a student may receive the maximum of 50 rubles per month. Then all students are paid to study in the Soviet Union, needs the world state where students want to return to Russia, who is the reason why the Soviet Union takes out about 50,000 rubles a month to each individual student. At present there are about 100,000 students in the Soviet Union, in the world 200,000,000.00 of students in a growing communist of the Soviet Union. That we know ... the Soviet Union could definitely learn from the regions ... high-priority educational system of the Soviet Union. A system which growth and rapidly instills political as well as vocational training into each and every student. Just as in the factories and farms each and every institute has its own of its kind, vocational and classes. Teacher not professor in all an student at the same time 1,000. In the beginning, perhaps that is the best way to teach, but it is not good. In our country, education, this is one method of teaching, but it is, really makes the system worse the best method.

Teaching language and also, with practice of grammar, in the same institutional place.

much more than in the U.S. in foreign fields of education and foreign languages are compulsory over a five year period. An engineering college also offers a first one language as compulsory. The Soviet language in order of importance and popularity are: English, German, Spanish, Italian and French with few other languages following. The best books from which these languages are taught are very interesting in themselves and they contain politics and education at, also, a very minor occurrence. As strange as that they are English or German, but not Russian. The life of Stalin and his family and the life of the Comintern party of the Soviet Union formerly the life of Stalin was a forced subject to fill a top secret book. This book does not relapses in circulation.

A good top book for English speaking students studying Russia, is the one by Miss Stapoona, division of the Central Society of Friends with the United States and England. This book published in 1959, by the Moscow publishing house, Moscow Sovetskii Blurb. 21, Moscow, is a good state for anyone interested in the main highly expressive Russian language. Political topics are kept to a minimum in this book and only make up about 20% of the text.

Most of the millions of top books printed in the Soviet Union are published at the Central Moscow publishing and others at local districts and monopolistic enterprises and special for those districts its centralization here giving book of 100,000 and reprinted in the Russian language and others into copies. — one of the 100's languages is minority groups in Russia. 28.3 of the population of the 45th. year, known Soviets national language are printed and propagated. They have 26 different districts. Number of books printed in the Soviet Union is 208, 823,000 million people in the Soviet Union are, 14,000 and remain as their national language is Uzbekian 3,725,300, and Tatarsian 3,912,000 and, and Kazakstan 6,015,000. The remaining population figures are distributed among 18 minor, and 60 further groups. Some of which have as far as 4000 people speaking the tongue, also there are 60,000 persons in the Soviet Union who are from mostly non-Russian origin of other 40 languages. Turkmen 5,000; Chinese 4,000; Afghan 1,700; Mordvin 1,800; Etelians 4,000; Korean 4,000; Kyrgyz 4,000, and Argentina (Bolivian) 8,000. Since the figure from Argentine immigrants is not known in the 1950 figure for the Soviet Union pp 24-25).

16
COMMISSION EXHIBIT

\$270 of all the 2,200 titles printed in the U.S.S.R. in 1938
were technical or industrial type books, only 20% of
these titles were for light reading, of these most popular
were stories reflecting the struggle and victory of the Soviet
army forces over the Nazis during the 2nd war,
as well as heroic novels about opening up the virgin
lands in Siberia and the wild country east of the Urals
as was described by Craving Levin in his book; "dawn
street 4558." Love stories are few and far between with
them apt to be "boy-love" stories - books just "episodes"
of how even increased production at this nation's
mines the admiring of Natasha, like story for foremen
farming novels are very popular in the U.S.S.R. because
of their comparatively noisy love, bawling, profanity writers
seem to be drawn, because they write about the beauty
and hardness and immorality of their respective countries
own culture, farming book seems to be written to show
that if capitalism isn't dead or dying it should.

and other writers include. Dick London, Ernest Gruening,

and other
books of these writers are often very popular in the U.S.A., but
not for the same reasons; Jack London wrote what we consider
adventure stories while the Russian considers them to be
reflective of present day life. Ernest Hemingway, wrote
"all men and the sea" a simple, touching story of man's
struggle against nature and the sea, while here it is
considered an indictment of a capitalist society although
Hemingway, unlike Jack London, was never a socialist.

are ~~an~~ ~~an~~ reading detailed stories by foreign writers, one gets a very depressing feeling and is overwhelmed by the gloom and darkness of life depicted in them, & the foreign authors include

6.

COMMISSION EXHIBIT

4-99

newspapers and magazines are also a great authority
with the printing, if not the information agencies, being
centralized and controlled. In 1957 periodicals and newspapers
numbered 4,029 titles and 104,300,000 copies.

Newspapers numbered 12,603 Union, republican and
city and military papers, with 13,000 and one half billion
copies. Foreign newspapers are not allowed in the
country except representative communist propaganda papers
such as the "Workers" United States, "Daily Worker" England,
"Humanity" France, "Das Freiheit" East Germany, the
"Daily Berliner", West Germany, etc.

All main publications in the USSR are "inside" to the
organ of the communist party of the USSR and function as an
organ of the council of ministers of the Soviet Union. It
is well that the chairman of the council of ministers is
the first secretary of the communist party of the USSR in
one man, nikita s. khrushchev. all Afghan and other papers
owed to them by TASS Soviet news agency government and
all newspapers are organs of one or more ministry or their
subsidiaries. In Russia the newspaper is "Soviet Alyazam"
organ of the central committee of the communist party of the USSR,
a sport newspaper, is the organ of the Ministry of physical culture;
a railroads newspaper, is the organ of the Ministry of
transport and so. V. Tassik newspaper from Moscow the
size of four pages up to ten pages.
Events which the number is increased from 6 pages for
2 weeks to 3 pages for 3 weeks. advertising is unknown
and unimportant, in a government controlled economy
where prices are fixed and limited as to when the paper
also. The first page in all Soviet newspapers is largely
to party news and opinion. The second too, production
notice or local industrial achievement such as the
opening of a new plant, the overfilling of quotas at a plant
etc. This page is filled with foreign news items, often
untrue and critics to us or other news agencies, they usually
cover strike and clashes with police, cars and race
incidents in capitalist countries as well as other news
related to give a bad impression about all countries
except those who are members of the socialist camp.
The following names such as cuba and soviet are printed on
propaganda banners fighting against imperialism
and war from within, in capitalist opp and eight
for within.

O 116

116

COMMISSION EXHIBIT

194

Films carry the propaganda battle with books and newspaper news - 111 with 90,000 movie hours, with 250,000 will another collective farm school bringing the total to 110,000 movie hours. The average number of films a Soviet citizen gets to the screen, 144 per year, includes men, women, and children in U.S.S.R. (pp. 218.) There is a joke current in the Soviet Union all to the effect N.S. Kirovskii is his "true hero of the Soviet Union", put on trial, tried, as in the Soviet Union, the court is for him, not in the film, "Our Father Kirovskii", a documentary carried in the summer of 1931, of old films showing Kirovskii in his younger days, as a comrade on the Eastern front, as leading Red Army after the war.

Half of the hundreds of films made in 1931-1932 were either revolutionary historical or war stories, other were Virgin land or far north adventure stories, portraying Republic for its own studio which shot pictures concerning their respective places. In Belorussia it is the kilofilms on "honest street", it employs scores of operators, technicians, writers, location films and actors. All of these last finished the artist and operator higher school of Tchaikovsky in Moscow, a 300 person open course, and have diplomas in this respective field.

During the month of Oct. 9-15 the following movie was shown in Most House here, revolutionary film of the 1910's "Krasnyy" the film presented at the film festival in Moscow in the July 1931, which took 3rd place, a film about the good Stalin Era, it contains sequences of the main characters, a. 40 million, of men who are being sent out of the party because he didn't die on all good soldiers road. This film is very symbolic of the new government by condoning some of the tactics of Stalin and his people. The first a west German film, against militarism and "The poor street" a Bulgarian film about the resistance in the 2nd World War.

Foreign films make up quite a large percentage of movie shown here since the young Soviet film industry is not well established and cannot turn out half of the demand for films.

German, Italian and French films, as well as more numerous films from the "people's republics" are popular here. American films are few although well liked for their technical skill and production.

373 words

2.

overseas film shown in 1959-1960 in all; "Rapido" with Elizabeth Taylor; "Cir" with Joan Crawford; "Le Dernier Voyage de l'Amiral" made in 1952 and "History of the Valley" made in 1953, others like "Villa Kelly" and "The Life of the Congressional Gold man and the Senator" (documentary product of Everett Hartman's book). "Woman Peace" was also shown to vast audiences in two serials.

Prices for seats in movie houses under the United States do not charge for adults and children but nothing for the location of rows, with the center rows costing 50 kopeks in the evening and front rows seats 30 kopeks. Showing until 5 o'clock are 5 czechts (Kopeks), plus flat, until the grace charge. Showings at all posted times on the ticket, and doors are opened for only first comers, while spectators take their designated seats. nobody ever has to stand because tickets are sold only according to the number of seats in the hall, plus showing.

Television is organized and shown, in order not to interfere forth work in industries. Monday to Wednesday evening programs start at 6:00 in the evening just enough to allow one work to get home in time for the other but not enough to allow him to take time off to watch television as becomes a television addition we have in it's ... programs finish at 11:00 in the evening so that all workers can get enough sleep. On Saturday start at 3:00 to compensate for the day work day and at 11:00 otherwise, Sunday programs start at 6:00 in the morning and end at 11:00 a.m. Programs are varied but include as always most the 20 percent pure Soviet politics but there are often good films, series of movies and action up to the last programs documents and the latest professor from the Moscow and Leningrad Bolshoi theater as symphonic music concert as often used to link the various our of politics and dry facts in a form of quiz. a set-up for a Sunday afternoon is like this now in Russia on Oct. 18, 1961 over sports 24.5 hours in every hour 2000: a feature length fiction "Babie Day" broadcast 21:30 at the 44th Congress of the communists only 7 to 10 minutes yesterday, 1960.

0116

16

COMMISSION EXHIBIT

149

performances by people ability of its 4555 R. G. Calabrese, who
sing songs of the motherland? 1000 hours, and the singing off
with the singing of the national anthem and the attorney
they receive. Television, however, is not a place as it
is not there to be the most skilled and the cost
of transmission, a signal cost 350 pesos and the 10,000
will have a value of 317,000 pesos, all easily bought in 100
and quickly, simpler. The early generating voice of television
with news from radio, cheap and effective it is
the news by which the television reaches into every
household among 300,000,000 the most of living collective farms or
villages. While 3 million television sets were sold
from 1954-1958 in the Soviet Union (but for 1958-59)
over 17 million radio sets were sold and this figure
is brought up considerably when one considers the fact
that sold collective farms which may not have a radio
in the place have programs fed to reproducer in
each home from points many miles away in keeping
with the growth of the educational level of these collective
farms no. and in the Soviet Union there are
45,000 collective farms with 1,800 State farms with
65,500,000 people in them or 31.8% of the total population
(but for 1961 p. 21.) so radio may be said to be the
all categories, programs start on minutes at 60 and may
end at late 8 hours, however, 24 hours, a day broadcast are made
in all parts of the world known from Moscow, which
can even be taken to it are settled in a matter
of months. This radio, category made his epoch making
stage into one! The radio Soviet Union was blanked
and the existing radio apart from it without more,
in the Soviet Union with the radio, the government gets
all need to expand. The radio and the television
against which it can take over in flight for the day
the government expected, also the television
which has been the main concern in the country. Russia's
large television audience is growing rapidly, and stations in
the Soviet Union are growing more and more soon in
the Soviet Union the "new" does not want to like the USA
does. All independent stations are operated, the Soviet
Union requires foreign countries to do it what is called
stations which are not in the state friend
and the radio and television station in
mainly in the same place they want, shared
freedom of speech of the television station over the

small miles "303 block". Behind it stands the enormous 600 foot steel radio tower. The high structure in television, the radio towers and building are enclosed with high fence and patrolling armed guards with dogs. Enters into the courtyard must be through the building itself and person cannot enter without a special pass issued to an employee. Persons all come to a special studio near the city center, where production and preparation are fed back to the station and then to the broadcasting towers, in this way, the all important communication system and guard against sabotage or apparently "takeover" of the air often achieved by taking American counter-intelligence and naval control.

Near the television towers, 7 blocks east on "Dolgoprudnyy St." stands two more towers up 200 feet high, each they are not engaged in broadcasting quite the opposite in fact. These very opposite buildings with high power cables string between them all joining towers used to block out high frequency broadcast from abroad, the main target of these joining towers is the French and Washington transmitter of the "Voice of America" program although they are employed to disrupt the BBC and sometime French broadcast in Russia. These towers are likewise guarded by armed guards and entwined to the wire enclosed blockhouse and towers are in forbidding except by passes. The amount of voltage used by these towers is known to be fantastic, and when one considers that neck lighting at work places is only gradually turned on, even on the darkest days, it is ironical and sad to think of the towers under and support the limit government role too and try to keep other people informed. But the genuine programs are only half those of the ~~radio~~ ^{Radio} Moscow propaganda programs, which may be heard on any short wave radio in the United States, and without programming! These "Radio Moscow" programs inform people in 81 countries that the Iron curtain is long & rigid, never did exist, and in in general a fictitious wonder upon the world known though by big ~~secret~~ ^{secret} ~~secret~~ ^{secret} such!.

33

Opera is also a favorite enticement in the USSR and
32 opera and ballet houses throughout the republics.
as compact with one in the United States. The metropolitan
opera house in New York, probably the second in terms
the Russian have their own operas written by Chikatilo,
and other Russian composers, while we have none. Here
we never hear the type about such splendid operas as
"Rigoletto" or "La Traviata" or "Turandot" while
in the U.S. most citizens are only looking in this field
of art and not to the far facility that we are accustomed
in the Russian think but to the fact that we simply
do have the facility, is our real production, although
this is the best, we do know little to this T.U.S.
and guitars above.

Today Drama theaters number 508 with non Belarusian.
by amateur and professional groups in the Russian language
at the beginning of the republic. An amateur theater
house theater in Vitebsk, Belarus has a library of 65,000
works in the city's library. It has a library of 65,000
works in the Belarusian language. The most common and always
well-made in any production of ours, but the scripts are
yet to be more familiar with addition in the drama.
~~There~~ Belarusians make up for the education and development
of the population of there; 36,000 are historical revolutionaries
8,000 historical, 17,000 industrial, 600 home of church
or churchmen at the moment, over the nuclear industry;
421 of local & regional interest, and 122 art amateurs
as well as 68 more the highest peak bringing the total
to exactly 902. In all there were 755,000 million people
visited these places of interest as well as 7,300,000
people who visited the famous permanent exhibition
of Soviet achievement in modern socialist "peak".
had a high driving causing a road was set up
in 1955 it admits not the paved highway for
travel and tourism - auto. In 1956 construction and
the first automobile line to automobile - construction
existing, but full way, on a distance and industrial complex
the eight communes industry is shown more north terminus
entire side of the river - the road with truck roads
(there are now made in available in the north) estimates
working conditions with the experience years 1953-1955 this was 6,500
kilometers of roads, and in 1956 the same years 6,500-6,600 km
downing with the second long distance from highway. The next day
that they will be ... more - production, especially, they did to

116
COMMISSION EXHIBIT

E 94

another means of distributing propaganda or through its offices, or in English and agitation points that are located at desks or in small offices open 10 hours a day they are manned by volunteers communist and young communists party members. They are for the distribution of pamphlets, bulletins and other party literature, for the more or less informal meetings of groups or communist party members found in the many restaurants they were then points of contact located near to each other, who could just turn while passing or conveniently arrest anyone in the neighborhood now their features have slightly changed and it is still known that any group members very easily and repeat disguised communists are an organized movement on the part, part of any citizen that is always a slighter hand to hit. In much there are 14 movie houses, but 50 newspapers in the telephone books they can be recognized at a distance by red flags and banners dropped over the door and windows of the respective buildings.

The Young Communist League of U.S.A. embraces all young people from the age of 16, when they enter upon the Little Pioneers League, 90% of all persons between the ages of 16 to 28 belong to this organization, although they may attain complete party membership as early as 17 to 20 years. Signed on as soon as they join this organization etc., they receive a Y.C.L. card, the first card must pay a small sum of \$5 to \$10 complete - and after this they are obliged to attend their meeting, go on the voting trips on weekends, during the fall, to collect signatures to help bring in the rotated card you and to keep this updated up to sign. Standard, a flag and uniform of some sort is required to be - the flag will recruit members from the League, and is a block to prevent progress with the League, since many who are considered a menace to the League, are not allowed, advancing request for a place at the educational institutions, but if permitted are given permission about 20% being accepted before reaching the top where they are, are chosen for lower, party membership, a young member in a school may become a little popular and popularized among students to the point of the secretary and his class at school - at work, a sure way to succeed with success at this point is to have local schools, districts, towns, cities, towns, no less than 100,000, until about 50,000, young people in every city, town, and village. In this way young people get a taste of what life really means to them. At this stage the right

35. At our shop the V.C.C. secretary is Aleksander — a tall slender boy of Russian of 23 years old comes out of a shop on Strelka street, his father is a — who makes goods — they have a full three room apartment. His — who is a V.C.C. worker is the youngest and best member of the family group. Aleksander has worked at this factory for — years after serving his 3 years in the navy in the Black Sea. He was only serving due to the port of V.C.C. working in our shop after the present person arrived completely, usually on pay day going places if you don't get his sales, he takes his V.C.C. ticket around collecting debts on every other pay day (which are on the 5th and 20th of the month) of 10% of the total paycheck paid public 90 copuka, he checks off name and is responsible for turning in the cash to the factory V.C.C. committee. He is responsible for giving distinctive leaders down by the V.C.C. factory committee and for helping to draw up the list of Drozdovits who shall have the duty during this month, Drozdovits are volunteers without, who patrol streets and parks as guards and order keepers, they are given a special card which they carry and when on duty wear red arm bands, they try to stabilize the police in its more rotative work, such as walking a beat in a usually quiet district, Drozdovits always walk in groups of three and four, often women and girls are seen in this capacity, this custom is relatively new, it is not popular until except on Saturday and Sundays when there are festive groups or evenings and a long number of break to see men. Both these ~~groups~~ groups are up the house, with about 100,000,000 to their volunteers effort, besides helping to draw up the list of Drozdovits is their regular efforts. Our meeting we expected to set high example of work and political inquiries, to other fellow members, and to help the shop ... action leaders get to know their workers.

In our shop by many communists Headquarters in a long grey cement factory building on Novaya Krasnaya street on an English "Red Rose Street" brick, the building is being erected with 200 rooms, an exhibition and meeting hall. 300 people are permanently employed here to do the work of the V.C.C., also, here is the central committee of the V.C.C. of Belarus. They review cases of application and to direct party affairs. The actual political influence of this committee is almost nothing, since the V.C.C. in all cities are directed by the C.P. Headquarters in their respective cities.

The headquarters of the central committee of the K.P.S.R.S. is located on Karl Marx St. No. 2, a 3-story yellow-walled and brick structure. It is a rectangular, stepped with straight slope hipped roof, about one of the main buildings of the city. The first secretary of the central committee of the K.P.S.R.S. is the commanding chief, comrade G. A. Krushchev, in his late 50's. K.T. Tsvetkov, who only can on the street, he and his family occupy a large 3-room apt. on the top floor of a government-owned house on prospect Stalin. Enters to this apartment building is guarded night and day by one uniformed policeman who checks goods and keeps count of visitors. Here is also the residence of several ministers, such as Minister of Education, N.S. Kozhukhov, and Minister of Construction, S. V. Shchegolev. Mayoroff controls all cities in his sphere with authority, as United State government does ours, except, until the authority is cannot be contested or challenged by court order. In fact, as it often is in the United States, Mayoroff is responsible directly to Moscow and the party, Moscow decided by Krushchev. He appears in the reviewing bay as in the course of his travels, on May 1st and November 7th holidays, however, when he would a conquer land, according to his own will. He must shake to his post in a general election more than responsible in localities, and of 200,000, but appointed from the members of the League Soviet, who are elected on the one candidate ticket, which is proposed and authorized in the first place, by the central committee of the communist party of the ussr's republics. Therefore, there are members of the League Soviet from various countries, those who members of the League Soviet from various countries, replacement for vacated seats in the central committee may be required in the case of a higher appointment to the government, application from the party, under the same procedure in the central committee.

116
COMMISSION EXHIBIT
79

32 of 33 (cont.)

complaint in the USSR takes a major form in embezzling and
 robbing of goods as in any purely bureaucratic society. In the
 so called party for embezzlement of the funds in large sum
 was selected as a measure to wide spread pilfering of goods
 crops and embezzling of money and state bank. ~~mainly~~
 any on any collective or state farm that is the actual
 agent of state goods illegally appropriated by the
 collect farms for their own private use to make up for
 low wages and therefore have living condition or for
 sell to private individuals, stores, or at the open market
 type of trigger. Stolen goods may consist only of a
 pigpuff long or piglet or may more in score of
 sheep or cows taken for backbacks savings or
 thick pine forest and sold by the appropriators
 received or wholesale into the arrested stock agencies
 who are supposed to buy state cereals and crops
 at government prices but who pocket the difference of price
 from the black market which making entrance in their
 books that such mechanism were brought for state grain
 such practice is the common that without them
 any state would in all, not only if they had to
 stay on the opposite, poor quality, of good brought in
 from the state storage house at high price - the
 Ministry of state a small fruit or milk store opens
 a wide opportunity for individual enterprizing by the
 person with a single business area, it is almost original
 for the authorities. It not on such going on because of
 difficulties in obtaining proof in capitalist countries will
 such going on are usually in small amounts. material.
 and electric equipment, food suffices an act riddle with
 speculation which often leads to poor goods or bad foods
 brought in and both in this the goods example are loose
 meat being used to upholster a "bed stool".

3. Because of the way bureaucratic apparatus can be altered by a
 well placed 10 cent, and persons occupying part of the housing building
 and government and visa offices expect remuneration for the life
 and death services which all persons seek namely - to receive permission
 for a permanent and official visa to live in such an apartment
 compulsory laws in the Soviet Union without a city "visa" being
 a person cannot work in that city, once a position or work
 is decided on, take it is very difficult process to approach
 to have an apartment in another city therefore to bypass another
 city. In such instances the administrator of apartment house
 may expect 60-100 rubles for his stamp of approval on a
 request blank for an apartment or, with an apartment already
 occupied by a family, who are applying to leave his city
 for another the usual method of getting a room or
 apartment without having to wait an 18 to 22 called housing
 line which may take 5-6 years to receive a one room
 "apartment." In my democratic country - a class of such
 administrators is always born who expect this kind of deal
 and who expect their positions for self-purposes themselves
 and do 25% extra profit on a particularly good
 article since it is not simply a matter of receiving social
 services or conveniences but a matter of getting the first
 things of life, a single room, a work at hand, permission
 to be relative in a relative society inside a restricted
 zone such as border zones, or military base and make
 base zones. One asks the same permission to leave in one
 city and live in another to individual choice a person
 must receive permission from the local purport agency
 in the city from which he is leaving and from the city to
 which he is going. Then he must show that he has
 received a place of work recognition that city in which
 he is going as well as permission to work from the military
 authorities, if he is militarily obligated from the government
 security agency in case he has government or secret work. He must
 show that his especially - profession will be used in the to the
 he gets paid - like a real rate of pay work and

37 photos, references, documents and notary declarations but
 the main obstacle to moving on the USSR is getting a place
 to live since it would be years if one simply applied
 for a place in Gomel'ning, U.S.S.R. Even if one can ~~get~~
 with friends or relatives for the time being they
 could rent a room from somebody, they could not
 work because without a living one stays down
 one's "present" it is against the law for any director
 or administrator or any enterprise, store, or office to
 give work to that person, one without a living
 one can't get a "work stamp", even rental
 room to a person who cannot get a living will to
 that room is against the law (speculating). So although
 moving from one city to another is quite simple now (after
 all this is what) it is a long process of red tape, young
 people and struggling against bureaucratic procedure that
 is why few people actually do change cities or change places
 right. The structure and procedure of Soviet society controls
 the flow of people and their occupations and these subject to
 the state, my cousin will tell you he can change jobs
 or move to another city, any time he wants to, this is true
 however, he must meet certain requirements in order to
 secure new work and although he may indeed quite any
 job he likes up till \$750 a person could not quit
 a job without (this was state secret) negatively punishing
 it was simple, moreover, to work at the job one had been
 assigned to. now days it is not that foremen enforce a
 Soviet law making punishable the holding of any workers who
 cannot be replaced. in the event a worker does not want
 to remain at his place of work or chooses to refuse a certain
 job he can be fired by a people court and sent to
 a work camp or prison for terms varying up to 3 years

40. Land work laws safeguard the state from loss of state property, work stages and pieces as well as from profiteers and others in regard to condition of people and therefore the "work pieces" indicate about of influx and out flux of what may be called "surplus labor" which in capitalist society has no control and determines by mode and method of production and economic conditions which are always fluctuating, in capitalist country. Therefore it is not liberation of the mass proletarian masses but rather the function of state machinery which regulates population and labor in a geographical sense, and isolates instead of last flux of labor in economic areas which leads to unemployment in capitalist countries due to automation and organization both of which are carefully controlled by the state which builds and operates all enterprises in the USSR. In such cases as there are of overflow of labor the excess is soon putined off by the "labor visa" system and ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~the better~~ ^{since} ~~young~~ ^{new} ~~begin~~ ^{beginning} ~~is~~ ^{is} not place for them to live ~~the~~ ^{the} "surplus land" ~~the~~ ^{the} "program" is implemented and surplus labor is promptly shipped off ^{to} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country} to a promised soon and working ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~surplus~~ ^{surplus} ~~area~~ ^{area} ~~place~~ ^{place} and has been a spectacular failure mostly owing to the quick building of enterprises etc. The young people (for most part) are conditioned of 5 to a room ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~country~~ ^{country} ~~exacted~~ ^{exacted} "towns" of concrete blocks with appened streets in village conditions, a 1000 miles from their mothers and families in the overcrowded, lack of work - demanding cities, mostly Moscow, Tver, Kirov, Kiev, and a few of the other big population centers, condition for leaving the incipio land center and young folk home are simple get up and go. Well few do leave - they must pay their way back one coat of machine too noble or work and also face the same condition which those who left ^{the cities and fields}

220

When elections are intended in the USSR as far as a whole large mechanical apparatus is started, to insure a sound victory but to suppress the vote from any one of Soviet cities, in abominous operations, all possible voters, that is from the age of 16 up) are subject will be replaced by "agitators," who go around to various districts in the district getting names and verifying all voters of their districts to the districts in voting, in the case of the elections held throughout the Soviet Union on January on March 18, 1922 to "elect" the Supreme Soviet including Kraschelsky, the people collectives of agriculture and the Soviet of nationalities, the agitators came on January 24 and February 20. on election day all voters go to the polls, usually a school, and vote they all give a ballot which they prominently sign at a box or the ballot is with single name of the candidate for each post. That is all ergo, according to this the system insures a 99% turnout and credibility of the election. In each polling place there is a bottle for seal breaking (crossing out the candidate my writing in your name) under Soviet law anyone can do this, nobody does for the obvious reason that anyone who votes at the ballot may be identified. There is a Soviet rule about the floor dropping caution anyone stepping into the ballot booth fact is that if the entire population would polling booths they could beat the system because you as was doing it in "fear have not the people afraid to attempt any such demonstration and with no means of communication at the time of a vote be counted truly is no way of communicating with the people and ergo... ergo support for a ballot box committee.

service military during his term in force in the USSR for several years unlike the U.S. Drafting always took place at 19 year of age, all other reasons for exemption were standing. periods of service are from 2 years in the army to 3 years in the Soviet Civic authorities very as much that many young men elect to go to the relatively easier south to serve for three years in the 9 month little cold of corps in Siberia or Sakhalin with far north east. clothing issues are scarce in the beginning and in getting onto cloth cleaned as is officially ordered the they are thrown into a common pile to let coats offend stones and brought back ~~back~~ ^{as} a ~~and~~ ^{the} common pile with the result that a soldier wears often the same jacket and trousers twice because as many time and long even in winter when they are located in the older parts of town behind high wall. pens are not given except on holidays and sometimes on Sundays or after weekends leave of 30 days or over armed forces generate in their contact are unknown. however the greatest difference is pay after market misalignment because commander in chief of the Soviet armed forces on the early 1950's pay was commonly cut for common soldiers ("privates") from 1600 rubles old money to (new) 1000 rubles (old money) a boot of 29.0 rubles with 3 rubles are enough to buy a ^{1/2} packet of cigarettes 20 cents a package. whereas 30 rubles are enough for a soldier to send up his discharge the pay of a bathhouse, in which is 90 rubles new money. the day of money who less fit in the office works until they have only a 50% cut up to the work of majors

43. and or loss of pay after going and about
or statement in the summer that army gets around
a full colonel gets over around 200. while he
allege "only expense" pay less than travel pay.
2. Discipline in the Service among - is supposed to be the
most rugged in the world and top sergeant can
hand out tip to 15 day sentence to any private
any time he wants to without a court martial
for any minor offenses. while at a bar any
of barracks may be not like a prison. There
an American base as we know it with some
fountains, clubs where alcoholic drinks are served,
check bars and R.R.'s, or soldiers is very allowed
to wear civilian clothes (this is against military
law) we might think such life to be extremely
dull even for a soldier but American base
such deal. life on the outside that there is no
conflict of colors between civilian and military life
when I told about the basic feature of army
military life in the U.S. Marine corps. the U.S.
soldiers I knew usually fought and usually
have no brighter spirit than quite rare the case
and also was signs of admiration when I speak
of our "underlings" among especially, the complete
brand of political status under our system of separation
of army and state or & also the fact that at the
end of each year we could don civics and pilot
in a boat ... of to learn to move or
drive on many occasions with without a
we with money ... us pocket and our own
military discipline clearly understood in our own heads